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September 6, 2013

ConEdison Solutions
100 Summit Lake Drive
Valthalla, NY 10595
Atin: Patrick O’Gara

Re:  Montgomery Community Energy Aggregation (MCEA)
Request for Proposals (RFP) for Electric Generation Service and
Government Energy Aggregation Services dated 9/6/13
Notice of Contract Award
Via Fax: (914) 358-6466

Dear Mr. O'Gara,

Based upon its review and evaluation of Stage 1 Qualification documents and Stage 2 price
submittals in connection with the above-referenced RFP the Township of Montgomery, as Lead
Agency of the Montgomery Community Energy Aggregation (MCEA), is pleased to award a contract
for Electrical Generation Service and Government Energy Aggregation Services to ConEdison
Solutions. The contract award for Electric Generation Service is for the following Bid Group(s), Bid
Price(s), and Term, commencing with the December 2013 meter read dates:

Bid Group No. and Name Bid Price Term
Bid Group 1 — Residential Accounts $0.10427 24 — month
*For “No Refresh” Option

Terms and conditions of Electric Generation Service and Government Energy Aggregation
Services shall be in accordance with the RFP and pursuant to modifications made via Addendum No.
1 to the RFP, distributed on 8/26/13.

Pursuant to applicable New Jersey Board of Public Utilities rules (N.J.A.C. 14:4.6), this Award
Letter issued by the Lead Agency, in concert with Ordinance No. 13-1434 passed by the Montgomery



Township Committee, constitutes as award to provide Electric Generation Service to Participating
Residential Customers in the Township, subject to the terms of the MPA and RFP, including the
opportunity for opt-out without penalty.

ConEdison Solutions has executed and submitted along with its bid the Transmittal Letter in
which, among other things, it has agreed to execute the MPA with the Township. It is further
confirmed that ConEdison Solutions has not taken any exceptions to the bid specifications or the
MPA! This Award Letter is based upon such commitments and confirmations.

On behalf of the Township of Montgomery, acting as Lead Agency of the MCEA, I wish to
congratulate you on this award and express our excitement in working closely with ConEdison
Solutions to bring energy cost savings to our residents.

Sincerely,

IM"’/,;// y ¢
Donato Nieman
Township Administrator

Cc: Township Committee
Kristina Hadinger, Township Attorney
Robert Chilton, Executive Vice President, Gabel Associates, Inc.

' 8/9/13 bid specifications subject to Response to Supplier Questions and Addendum No. 1 dated 8/26/13



